
DATE: April 3, 2001 
TO: Docket File 
FROM: Division of Regulatory 

RE: Docket No. 010367-TC - 
Division of Legal Services 

Certificate No. 7275, effective 3/5/01. 

Gianfranco Zabaroni d/b/a Bourbon House, holder of Pay Telephone Certificate 
(PATS) of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 7275, has requested the cancellation of 
PATS Certificate No. 7275. Gianfranco Zabaroni d/b/a Bourbon House has complied with 
the provision of Rule 25-24.51 4(2), Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate 
notice in writing of its request for cancellation of its PATS certificate and by submitting its 
Regulatory Assessment Fees for 2000 and 2001. 

As outlined in Section 2.07.C. 17 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, our 
review results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be approved; 
an administrative order be issued; and the docket be closed. 

cc: Division of Records & Reporting 
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February :! 1,200 1 

TG638 
Bourbon House 
2295 South U.S. Highway 1 
Rockledge, FL 32955-491 1 

Delinquent Notice 1 

: ! .. 
According to the Commission's records, we have not received payment for your 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
covering January 1,2000 through December 3 1,2000, which was due on January 30,200 1. If your RAF filing and 
payment are not received by March 7,2001, your certificate may be canceled, and your account may be referred 
to the Commission's Division of Legal Services for appropriate action. 

! 

1 This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5% 

due. If you have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid. 
If you fail to comply within 15 days of this notice, the Katter will be referred to our legal department to initiate 
enforcement proceedings which could result in either a fine or cancellation of the certificate or lien on your property. 

I penalty for each 30-day period or fiaction thereof up to a maximum of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount 

j 
Should you have any questions, please contact Jackie Knight at (850) 413-6267. 

c: Jxkie Kxiight 

Please cancel TG638 (above reierenced) We no longer require this service. 
If you have any questions, please contact G. Z a b a r o n i @  (321)632-3010. 
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